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Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations Officer 

 

 

Notice of Intent to Award 

 
 
May 29, 2024 
 
Tim Vanover 
Pride Industries One, Inc.   
10030 Foothills Blvd.  
Roseville, CA. 95747 
 
Re: RFQ/P #24-08221 District Carpet Cleaning and Sanitizing – Area 1 Schools 
 
Dear Mr. Vanover,  
 
     The District is pleased to inform you that it intends to award the contract to Pride Industries One, as the Firm 
selected as best qualified at the most reasonable cost for the District. The District intends to finalize the award in 
the amount of Thirty-Eight Thousand, Five Hundred Seventy-One Dollars and Eighty-One Cents ($38,571.81) at 
the scheduled meeting of the District’s Board of Education on June 06, 2024.  
 
The Districts Service Agreement will be sent you separately for signature.  
 
Upon approval by the Board of Education on June 06, 2024, the Notice to Proceed will be issued. 
 
 
Respectfully,  
 
 
 
Robert Aldama 
Purchasing Manager II 

 

 

 
 


